. LRB-0653

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Administration-Budget ‘ Drafter: swalkenh
By: Rice Secondary Drafters:
Date: 10/29/2018 May Contact:
Same as LRB:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: DOASBOStatLanguage@wisconsin.gov
‘ sarah.walkenhorstbarber@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Elizabeth.wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

DOA......Rice, BB0041 -

Topic:

Child support custodial parent fee

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? swalkenh " ccarmich
11/6/2018 11/7/2018
/P1 swalkenh Iparisi State
2/19/2019 11/7/2018 S&L
/P2 - wjackson Iparisi State

2/19/2019 2/19/2019 S&L

FE Sent For: <END>



Walkenhorst Baﬂ)er, Sarah

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:57 PM ,
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2015-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Child support custodial parent fee
Tracking Code: BB0041

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia
Phone: 608-266-5468

E-mail; oliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437 -
Agency Number: 437
Priority: High

Intent:

g
Include provisions of LRB- 5850/P1 to increase the fee from $25 to @/

ap

b

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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Analysis by the Leglslatwe Reference Bureau

DOMEST

This bill changes the annual fee collected from every individual receiving child
support or family support payments from $25 to $35 in order to conform to applicable
federal law, specifically changes enacted in the federal Bipartisan Budget Act of
2018.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 767.57 (1e) (c)/of the statutes is amended to read:

767.57 (1e) (c) The department or its designee shall collect an annual fee of $25
$35 from every individual receiving child support or family support payments. In
applicable casés, the fee shall comply with all requirements under 42 USC 654 (6)

(B). The department or its designee may deduct the fee from maintenance, child or
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SECTION 1
family support, or arrearage payments. Fees collected under this paragraph shall
be deposited in the appropriation accoupt under s. 20.437 (2) (ja)./

SECTION 9406\./Effective dates; Children and Families.
(1) ANNUAL FEE FOR RECEIVING CHILD SUPPORT OR FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENTS. The
treatment of section 767.57 (1e) (03/0f the statutes takes effect on October 1, 2019.

(END)




Walkenhorst BarPer, Sarah

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: FW: LRB Draft Number 19-0653_P1
Hello Sarah,

May we change the effective date to be January 1 2020.

Thank You,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-266-5468

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin. gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-0653_P1

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code BB0041
LRB Topic: Child support custodial parent fee

LRB Draft Number: 19-0653_P1

Drafter: SWB

Drafting Attorney: Sarah Walkenhorst Barber

Phone: (608) 267-3215
E-mail: sarah. walkenhorstbarber@legis. wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint:
https://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-0653_P1.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,



Chris
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

T __({DOMESTIC RELATIONS?

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

SEcTION 1. 767.57 (1e) (c) of the statutes is amended to read: |

767.57 (1e) (c) The department or its designee shall collect an annual fee of $25
$35 from every individual receiving child support or family support payments. In
applicable caSes, the fee shall comply with all requirements under 42 USC 654 (6)

(B). The department or its designee may deduct the fee from maintenance, child or
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SECTION 1
family support, or arrearage payments. Fees collected under this paragraph shall
be deposited in the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (ja).

SecTION 9406. Effective dates; Children and Families.

(1) ANNUAL FEE FOR RECEIVING CHILD SUPPORT OR FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENTS. The

i
treatment of section 767.57 (1e) (c) of the statutes takes effect on{October 1, 2019 f\j

#1 7

(END) //
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COURTS AND PROCEDURE
DOMESTIC RELATIONS

1. Child support custodial parent fee

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

SECTION 1. 767.57 (1e) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
767.57 (1e) (c) The department or its designee shall collect an annual fee of $25

$35 from every individual receiving child support or family support payments. In
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SECTION 1

applicable cases, the fee shall comply with all requirements under 42 USC 654 (6)
(B). The department or its designee may deduct the fee from maintenance, child or
family support, or arrearage payments. Fees collected under this paragraph shall
be deposited in the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (ja).

SECTION 9406. Effective dates; Children and Families.

(1) ANNUAL FEE FOR RECEIVING CHILD SUPPORT OR FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENTS. The
treatment of s. 767.57 (1e) (c) takes effect on January 1, 2020.

(END)




